
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AGENDA PACKET 

 
For the Meeting of  Wednesday 

December 3, 2014 

 
7:00 P.M. Regular Meeting 

 
District Office 

1800 Willow Lake Road 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY  

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen 



 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Agenda for December 3, 2014 - Pg.1 

 

          
 

 
 

 

                                    
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday December 3, 2014 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the agenda.  The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is 
before the Board for consideration.  Any person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the podium.  
There will be no dialog between the Board and the commenter.  Any clarifying questions from the Board 
must go through the Chair. 
 

C. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 
  1  Sheriff’s Office Report  
 2. CHP Report 

3. East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Report  
4. Supervisor Mary Piepho, District III Report 

 
D. COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS 

1. Trans-Plan Report 
2.   County Planning Commission Report 
3. Code Enforcement Report 
4. Special Districts Report**  
**These meetings are held Quarterly 

 
E. PRESENTATIONS 

1. Recognition – Board Member Marianne Wiesen 
  

F. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approval of DRAFT minutes of regular meeting dated November 19, 2014 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices  

 
G. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 

1. Agency Comment Request – Land Use Permit Application – LP14-2064 – Delta Community 
Presbyterian Church/Verizon Wireless 

 
H.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY) 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen 
 

 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Agenda for December 3, 2014 - Pg.2 

 

I. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 
 
J. MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 
  
K. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 
 
L. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
 
M. COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action 
 
N. CORRESPONDENCE – Discussion and Possible Action  
   
O. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED   
 
P. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
  
Q.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the next regular meeting dated December 17, 2014 starting at 7:00 p.m. on 1800 Willow 
Lake Rd – Located behind the Delta Community Presbyterian Church.  

 
 
 
 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925)634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item C

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item D

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item E-1

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen



 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for November 19, 2014 - Pg.1 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday November 19, 2014 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Call business meeting to order – 7:00 p.m. by President Simon 
Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Vice-President Steele 
Roll Call – All Present 

 
B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 

There was one Public Comment Speaker 
 

C. PRESENTATIONS 
1. Capital Improvement Program Update 
District Engineer Harris – Provided the details of item C-1.  There was discussion between the District 
Engineer, the General Manager, and the Board 
 

D. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 
       None 
 
E. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approval of DRAFT minutes of special meeting dated November 5, 2014 
2. Approval of DRAFT minutes of regular meeting dated November 5, 2014 
3. Approve Register of District Invoices 
4. Approve and Record the Notice of Completion for the Discovery Bay Pump Station F Rehabilitation 

Project and Authorize Release of the Retention 
Motion by: Director Pease to approve the Consent Calendar 
Second by: Director Graves 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
 

F. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Contract between the Town of Discovery Bay and Digital Deployment, Inc. to Develop a New 

Web Presence and Website 
General Manager Howard – Provided the details of item F-1. 
Rocky Martin, Business Development Manager – Provided additional details of item F-1.  There was 
discussion between the General Manager, the Business Development Manage, and the Board. 
Motion by: Director Graves to approve contract with Digital Deployment, Inc. with the caveat that the 
contract doesn’t include the Service Level Agreement (SLA) as presented tonight and the SLA will change 
with further negotiating; in the amount of $16,800.00 to develop a new Town of Discovery Bay website, and 
authorize the General Manager to execute all contract documents. 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen 
 

 

Agenda Item F-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for November 19, 2014 - Pg.2 

 
 

 
Second by: Director Pease 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
2. Town of Discovery Bay Record Retention Schedules 
General Manager Howard – Provided the details of item F-2.  There was discussion between the General 
Manager and the Board. 
Motion by: Director Pease to adopt Resolution No. 2014-26 approving Town of Discovery Bay Records 
Retention and Document Destruction Schedules.  
Second by: Director Wiesen 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 

 
G.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY) 

 
H. VEOLIA REPORT 

1. Veolia Report – Month of October 2014 
Project Manager Berney Sadler – Provided the details of the October 2014 Monthly Operations Report.  
There was discussion between the Project Manager, the General Manager, the Water and Wastewater 
Manager, and the Board. 

 
I. MANAGER’S REPORTS – Discussion and Possible Action 

None 
 

J. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 
Updated the Board regarding the Vendor Appreciation Brunch dated December 5, 2014; Rick will be out of 
the office for part of December and returning after the 1

st
 of the year; Pictures of the Oxidation Ditch. 

 
K. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
 None 
 
L. COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action 
 None 
 
M. CORRESPONDENCE – Discussion and Possible Action 

1. R – Byron Municipal Advisory Council meeting minutes dated September 18, 2014 
2. R – East Contra Costa County Fire Protection District meeting minutes dated October 6, 2014 

   
N. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED  
 
O. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
 Update on the County Park Transfer Agreement  
 
P. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 8:46 to the next Regular meeting dated December 3, 2014 starting at 7:00 p.m. 
on 1800 Willow Lake Road.  
 
 
 
 
 

//cmc – 11-21-14 
http://www.todb.ca.gov/content/agenda-and-minutes/ 

 
 

Agenda Item F-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/content/agenda-and-minutes/


 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

December 03, 2014 

 
Prepared By:   Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager & Lesley Marable, Sr. Accounts Clerk 
Submitted By:    Rick Howard, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Approve Register of District Invoices 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment.  Staff recommends  
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  $ 164,741.73 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Yes   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #    See listing of invoices.  Category:  Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements        
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD  2014/2015 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 8 2014/2015 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 9 2014/2015 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: F-2 

Cinderella
Stamp



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Administration

Brut Force Janitorial 11/2014 Janitorial Service Nov 2014 (Z57,Z61) 10/31/14 $50.00

Commercial Tree Care 20029 Landscape Reimb (Z61) 11/03/14 $2,225.00

Commercial Tree Care 20040 Landscape Reimb (Z61) 11/05/14 $990.00

Commercial Tree Care 20084 Landscape Reimb (Z61) 11/12/14 $1,830.00

My Bark Company, Inc. 8104 Landscape Reimb (Z57,Z61) 11/19/14 $6,894.90

Norman's Nursery 513540 Landscape Reimb. Plant Order (Z61) 10/31/14 $2,608.89

Norman's Nursery 514418 Landscape Reimb. Plant Order (Z61) 11/09/14 $255.15

Norman's Nursery 515429 Ground Cover (Z57) 11/17/14 $1,318.71

Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc. 360399541.1 Fence Repair (Z61) 10/31/14 $225.00

Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc. 36039975 Monthly Maintenance (Z35,Z57,Z61) 11/20/14 $7,589.79

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1522371-00 Landscape Reimb (Z61) 11/11/14 $162.73

Administration Sub-Total $24,150.17

Water

Aflac 703566 Supplemental Insurance Nov 2014 11/20/14 $217.10

Alhambra 13710019 103114 Water Service 10/31/14 $20.81

Bill Pease Nov 2014 Expense Report Nov 2014 11/20/14 $138.00

Brut Force Janitorial 11/2014 Janitorial Service Nov 2014 10/31/14 $100.00

California Special Districts Assoc. 5678/2015 Membership 2015 11/15/14 $2,115.20

Cash Nov 2014 Office Supplies and Notary 11/20/14 $46.09

Charlotte Soliven 4062 REGATTA Closed Account, Refund Overpayment 11/17/14 $7.55

Chris Steele Nov 2014 Expense Report Nov 2014 11/20/14 $138.00

Cintas 185489858 Uniforms 11/12/14 $14.93

Cintas 185490678 Uniforms 11/19/14 $14.92

County Of Contra Costa, Dept of Info Tec 9218 Data Processing Oct 2014 11/17/14 $17.60

Digital Deployment 92154 Website Development 11/21/14 $3,360.00

Discovery Bay Designs 1055 Apparel Order 11/17/14 $30.16

Freedom Mailing Service, Inc 25637 Water Bill Processing Oct 2014 11/14/14 $1,051.33

MailFinance N5011054 Postage Machine 11/15/14 $96.41

Marianne Wiesen Nov 2014 Expense Report Nov 2014 11/20/14 $138.00

Mark Simon Nov 2014 Expense Report Nov 2014 11/20/14 $120.00

Neumiller & Beardslee 265835 Service Performed Oct 2014 11/17/14 $2,199.30

Office Depot 738721530001 Office Supplies 11/05/14 $22.99

Office Depot 738721733001 Office Supplies 11/05/14 $24.62

Office Depot 738721735001 Office Supplies 11/05/14 $6.55

Office Depot 740446852001 Office Supplies 11/13/14 $63.15

Office Depot 740447072001 Office Supplies 11/13/14 $5.24

Pacific Gas & Electric 2943721807-5/111014 Electric & Gas Bill 10/10/14-11/09/14 01/10/14 $35,477.82

Physio-Control, Inc. 415021331 Annual Maintenance AED 11/04/14 $111.98

R & B Company S1448184.001 Repair Items 11/10/14 $50.45

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B) 113014 457(b) 11/16/14-11/30/14 11/30/14 $475.77

Shred-It USA-Concord 9404463776 Shredding Service 11/13/14 $23.76

Some Gave All Nov 2014 Expense Report Nov 2014 11/20/14 $295.64

Star Awards 14-11-008 Badge and Plates 11/17/14 $12.48

SWRCB WD-0106004 Annual Permit Willow Lake 11/12/14 $2,088.00

Univar SJ651678 Chemicals Delivered 10/30/14 10/30/14 $144.97

Univar SJ651689 Chemicals Delivered 10/30/14 10/30/14 $213.43

Upper Case Printing, Ink. 8820 Office Supplies 11/04/14 $22.72

Veolia Water North America 43276 Monthly R&M Oct 2014 11/19/14 -$205.00

Veolia Water North America 43446 Reclaimed Water Project 11/19/14 $767.81

Verizon Wireless 9734496100 Cell Phone Bill Oct 2014 10/26/14 $154.23

Water Sub-Total $49,582.01

Wastewater

Aflac 703566 Supplemental Insurance Nov 2014 11/20/14 $325.66

Alhambra 13710019 103114 Water Service 10/31/14 $31.21

American Retrofit Systems 1038 AC Unit Newport Lift Station 11/07/14 $225.00

American Retrofit Systems 1039 AC Unit Newport Lift Station 11/12/14 $505.00

American Retrofit Systems 1040 Power For Trailer 11/13/14 $200.00

American Retrofit Systems 2 Remove Refrigerant From Units WWTP#2 11/07/14 $225.00

Bill Pease Nov 2014 Expense Report Nov 2014 11/20/14 $207.00

Brut Force Janitorial 11/2014 Janitorial Service Nov 2014 10/31/14 $150.00

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For The Meeting On December 03, 2014  

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

For Fiscal Year’s 7/14 - 6/15

Agenda Item F-2



California Special Districts Assoc. 5678/2015 Membership 2015 11/15/14 $3,172.80

Cash Nov 2014 Office Supplies and Notary 11/20/14 $69.15

Chris Steele Nov 2014 Expense Report Nov 2014 11/20/14 $207.00

Cintas 185489858 Uniforms 11/12/14 $22.39

Cintas 185490678 Uniforms 11/19/14 $22.40

Comcast 8155400350232938/14 WWTP#1 Internet 11/03/14 $118.75

Comcast 8155400350232946/14 WWTP#2 Internet 11/03/14 $88.70

County Of Contra Costa, Dept of Info Tec 9218 Data Processing Oct 2014 11/17/14 $26.40

Delta Debris Box Service 995617 Green Waste 10/31/14 $3,148.79

Digital Deployment 92154 Website Development 11/21/14 $5,040.00

Discovery Bay Designs 1055 Apparel Order 11/17/14 $45.23

MailFinance N5011054 Postage Machine 11/15/14 $144.62

Marianne Wiesen Nov 2014 Expense Report Nov 2014 11/20/14 $207.00

Mark Simon Nov 2014 Expense Report Nov 2014 11/20/14 $180.00

Neumiller & Beardslee 265835 Service Performed Oct 2014 11/17/14 $2,943.40

Office Depot 738721530001 Office Supplies 11/05/14 $34.48

Office Depot 738721738001 Office Supplies 11/05/14 $22.10

Office Depot 738827367001 Office Supplies 11/05/14 $88.50

Office Depot 740446852001 Office Supplies 11/13/14 $94.72

Office Depot 740447072001 Office Supplies 11/13/14 $7.87

Pacific Gas & Electric 1181942262-4/110714 Electric & Gas Bill 11/09/14-11/06/14 11/07/14 $4,984.35

Pacific Gas & Electric 7312115758-7/110814 Electric & Gas Bill 10/13/14-10/16/14 11/08/14 $2,679.82

Physio-Control, Inc. 415021331 Annual Maintenance AED 11/04/14 $167.98

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B) 113014 457(b) 11/16/14-11/30/14 11/30/14 $713.65

Shred-It USA-Concord 9404463776 Shredding Service 11/13/14 $35.63

Some Gave All Nov 2014 Expense Report Nov 2014 11/20/14 $443.45

Star Awards 14-11-008 Badge and Plates 11/17/14 $18.72

SWRCB WD-0104815 Annual Permit WWTP 11/12/14 $19,408.00

Technical Services Group 40122A Pressure Transmitter Repair 11/04/14 $4,816.72

Upper Case Printing, Ink. 8820 Office Supplies 11/04/14 $34.08

Veolia Water North America 43276 Monthly R&M Oct 2014 11/19/14 $2,248.66

Veolia Water North America 43289 Large R&M Oct 2014 11/19/14 $11,378.77

Verizon Wireless 9734496100 Cell Phone Bill Oct 2014 10/26/14 $231.35

Wastewater Sub-Total $64,714.35

Community Center

Community Center Sub-Total $0.00

Grand Total $138,446.53

Agenda Item F-2



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount
Alhambra 13710019 103114 Community Center-Water Service 10/31/14 $146.34

American Retrofit Systems 1 Entrance Light 11/07/14 $360.00

Brentwood Press & Publishing 165947 Community Center- Recreation Guides 11/18/14 $3,727.00

Brut Force Janitorial 11/2014 Janitorial Service Nov 2014 10/31/14 $310.00

Cash NOV 2014 A Community Center-Events 11/20/14 $113.96

Cintas 185489858 Uniforms 11/12/14 $18.65

Cintas 185489858 Community Center-Mats 11/12/14 $22.29

Cintas 185490678 Uniforms 11/19/14 $18.65

Cintas 185490678 Community Center-Mats 11/19/14 $22.30

Comcast 8155400350238372/14 Community Center-Internet 10/22/14 $160.24

Commercial Tree Care 20031 Community Center-Chip and Clean 11/04/14 $1,260.00

Delta Debris Box Service 995611 Community Center-40 YD 10/31/14 $640.54

Discovery Bay Disposal 17-0001966/103114 Com 2 Yd Bin 10/31/14 $292.37

Discovery Bay Disposal 17-0013218/103114 Community Center-Com 2 Yd Bin 10/31/14 $292.37

Karina Dugand 15 Community Center-Program Fees 11/11/14 $251.20

Neumiller & Beardslee 265835 Service Performed Oct 2014 11/17/14 $258.00

Neumiller & Beardslee 265835 Community Center-Service Performed Oct 2014 11/17/14 $476.10

Office Depot 737975984001 Community Center-Office Supplies 10/30/14 $15.83

Office Depot 737975984001 Community Center-Office Supplies 10/30/14 $5.62

Office Depot 739482721001 Office Supplies 11/10/14 $68.85

Office Depot 739482721001 Community Center-Office Supplies 11/10/14 $23.29

Office Depot 740021631001 Community Center-Office Supplies 11/11/14 $129.89

Office Depot 740592801001 Community Center-Office Supplies 11/13/14 $46.61

Pacific Display, Inc. 2298 Holiday Lighting 11/04/14 $1,714.00

Pacific Gas & Electric 0869258994-1/110714 Electric & Gas Bill 10/09/14-11/06/14 11/07/14 $458.10

Pacific Gas & Electric 5702839598-6/110914 Community Center-Electric & Gas Bill 10/09/14-11/06/14 11/09/14 $1,201.47

Pacific Gas & Electric 5939734421-5/111714 Electric & Gas Bill 10/17-14-11/17/14 11/17/14 $6,716.27

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-002-6.02 Community Center-Water Bill 10/01/14-10/31/14 10/31/14 $456.26

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-002-7.02 Water Bill 10/01/14-10/31/14 10/31/14 $8.72

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.01 Water Bill 10/01/14-10/31/14 10/31/14 $1,162.32

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.02 Water Bill 10/01/14-10/31/14 10/31/14 $277.71

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.03 Water Bill 10/01/14-10/31/14 10/31/14 $348.08

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.04 Water Bill 10/01/14-10/31/14 10/31/14 $130.85

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.05 Water Bill 10/01/14-10/31/14 10/31/14 $39.25

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.06 Water Bill 10/01/14-10/31/14 10/31/14 $226.82

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.07 Water Bill 10/01/14-10/31/14 10/31/14 $9.30

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.08 Water Bill 10/01/14-10/31/14 10/31/14 $9.30

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.09 Water Bill 10/01/14-10/31/14 10/31/14 $52.92

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.10 Water Bill 10/01/14-10/31/14 10/31/14 $64.55

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.01 Water Bill 10/01/14-10/31/14 10/31/14 $2.90

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.02 Water Bill 10/01/14-10/31/14 10/31/14 $74.73

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.03 Water Bill 10/01/14-10/31/14 10/31/14 $282.65

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.04 Water Bill 10/01/14-10/31/14 10/31/14 $14.53

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.05 Water Bill 10/01/14-10/31/14 10/31/14 $212.28

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-012-0.01 Water Bill 10/01/14-10/31/14 10/31/14 $5.81

Verizon Wireless 9734496100 Cell Phone Bill Oct 2014 10/26/14 $91.12

Verizon Wireless 9734496100 Community Center-Cell Phone Bill Oct 2014 10/26/14 $91.14

Total $22,311.18

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For The Meeting On December 03, 2014 

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8

For Fiscal Year’s 7/14 - 6/15

Agenda Item F-2



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Brut Force Janitorial 11/2014 Janitorial Service Nov 2014 10/31/14 $25.00

Cintas 185489858 Uniforms 11/12/14 $18.66

Cintas 185490678 Uniforms 11/19/14 $18.66

Neumiller & Beardslee 265835 Service Performed Oct 2014 11/17/14 $102.50

Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc. 36039975 Monthly Maintenance 11/20/14 $2,900.73

Office Depot 737975603001 Office Supplies 10/30/14 $26.26

Office Depot 737975984001 Office Supplies 10/30/14 $9.29

Office Depot 739482939001 Office Supplies 11/10/14 $2.93

Pacific Gas & Electric 0403377952-3/110714 Electric & Gas Bill 10/09/14-11/06/14 11/07/14 $41.82

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.01 Water Bill 10/01/14-10/31/14 10/31/14 $5.81

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.02 Water Bill 10/01/14-10/31/14 10/31/14 $412.06

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.03 Water Bill 10/01/14-10/31/14 10/31/14 $329.18

Verizon Wireless 9734496100 Cell Phone Bill Oct 2014 10/26/14 $91.12

Total $3,984.02

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices   (RFA)

For The Meeting On December 03, 2014

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 (Ravenswood)

For Fiscal Year’s 7/14 - 6/15

Agenda Item F-2



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

December 3, 2014 

 
Prepared By: Carol McCool, Administrative Assistant, Board Clerk 
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Agency Comment Request – Land Use Permit Application – LP14-2064 – Delta Community Presbyterian Church/Verizon 
Wireless 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
As Necessary 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development has requested Board input to a new Verizon 
wireless telecommunications facility on a new 65-foot tall monopalm with 9 antennas and associated equipment, 
cabinets, and back-up generator within a P-1 Zoning District. 
 
The project includes 2 underground conduit connections, the removal of 2 off-street parking spaces for the church and 
the addition of 12 new off-street parking spaces. 
 
The Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development is seeking Board input into this proposed 
application. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested  $N/A 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:     (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
  
Attachments 
  
Agency Comment Request – LP14-2064 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-1 

Cinderella
Stamp



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



A
genda Item

 G
-1



A
genda Item

 G
-1



A
genda Item

 G
-1



A
genda Item

 G
-1



A
genda Item

 G
-1



A
genda Item

 G
-1



A
genda Item

 G
-1



Agenda Item G-1



A
genda Item

 G
-1



A
genda Item

 G
-1



A
genda Item

 G
-1



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item H

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item I

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item J

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item K

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item L

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item M

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item N

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item O

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item P

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen


	12-03-14 Agenda Packet Cover Sheet.pdf
	12-03-14-2 Agenda.pdf
	C - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	D - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	E-1 - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	F-1 DRAFT MInutes - 11-19-14.pdf
	F-2-1 Agenda Report Approve Register of District Invoices (7).pdf
	F-2-2 Copy of RFA Town Water Wastewater (8).pdf
	F-2-3 Copy of RFA LL #8 (6).pdf
	F-2-4 Copy of RFA LL #9 (6).pdf
	G-1-1 Agenda Report Agency Comment Request – Land Use Permit Application – LP14-2064 – DCPC - Verizon Wireless.pdf
	G-1-2 Agency Comment Request – Land Use Permit Application – LP14-2064 – DCPC - Verizon Wireless.pdf
	H - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	I - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	J - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	K - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	L - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	M - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	N - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	O - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	P - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf

